DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND
919th Special Operations Wing Eglin AFB Field 3 FL 32542

1 May 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR 10 AF/Al
919 SOW PERSONNEL

FROM: 919 SOW/CC
201 W. Audette Drive
Eglin AFB FId 3, FL 32542

SUBJECT: FY20 Unit Training Assembly (UTA) Schedule — Change 1

1. Listed below is the 919th Special Operations Wing FY20 UTA schedule for all units located
at Eglin AFB, Aux Fld 3 with highlighted changes:

5-6 Oct 19

2-3 Nov 19

6-7 Dec 19 (Friday-Saturday TFI)

11-12 Jan 20

8-9 Feb 20

7-8 Mar 20

4-5 Apr 20 (Mission Essential only due to COVID-19)
2-3 May 20 (Mission Essential only due to COVID-19)
6-7 Jun 20

11-12 Jul 20 (Formerly part of April Super UTA)

7-8 Aug 20 (Friday-Saturday TFI)

12-13 Sep 20

2. The status of the June and all future UTAs will be determined by local and HHQ guidance as
it applies to the COVID-19 pandemic. Wing members will be notified by their Commander if
they should report for duty or telework is authorized.

3. In addition to the required 24 Inactive Duty Training days outlined above, all squadron
members will be called to duty for 15 Active Duty Training days at dates determined in the
future to best support our mission requirements. Members will be given a minimum of 30 days
written notice before called to duty for the remaining 15 days of Active Duty training.

4. The POC for this request is MSgt Lora Wright DSN: 875-6473.
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KEVIN J. MERRILL, Colonel, USAF
Commander

Readiness...Innovation...Partnership...Development!
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